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A TI¥ELY TALK CN THE TOWN CLCCK

Elizabeth M. Schnalr

Tre ner official gseal of the Tcwn of Maynard, iaeg acdopted at a
Speciel tovn reotine held on January 13, 1975, features 1te most
fariliar Jzandmark--the so-called "Town Clock®™, The Maynard Hietor-
jcal Scetety har hud very littlé written iInfcrmation about the
clock,and feor thie rewaseon 1 made an attervt Lo cather some inter-
esting furte thrcuek rersonil Ynaviry with a few reoprle who vorked
for the american VWoolen Company «=né couvlé@ rerhape suprly the answers
to ecwme questions.

Cne renrgon that no accurmul«tion of hiestericel duta hud ever
‘bpeen recorded wag, that althougr the cleck har alwaye been refe:rad
to ag the "Tewn Clock®, ¥aynurd ccoulé never claim its ownershiyp, and
therefcre there wre nc reccrdse to ccngult, It war siven te tre
Arssabet Marvfactering Compary In 18€2 hy Lorenze Yuynurd, Arsnt for
the company, =nd the son of aneory Maynard, its founder in 184E., In
18CF ownerskip was trarefarred te the American Weeolen Company and in
July 1983 to the Maynaré Tnduetries, Inc. TDuring the surrer of 1074
Pigzital Eaulpmert Correovaticn rurchased the entire mill ccrrlerx
vhere 1t had rented gpuce for fifteen veure. Thue, the heloved
¥MAi1l Cleock" ie nck the prorexty of Dizital,

The cleel tuser 1s & comrplex wooden structure over a4 brick buge
or the rcef of bulléding B annex. It was bullt by Levi Cheney, xell-
known Maynard reeident, who built many sturdy homes in Maynard in

the late 1800%s ind eurly 15CC'e. The outside ~f the tower was
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painted white with & brick-red trim, and thece colors were borne for
fifty vears, until Werlé war II. The red was overlaid with grey to
make 1t Jesn conspicuous from the alir. Tre clock was made by the
F. Howard Clocl) Comrany in Valtham, Hascachueettes., 4 staclna vas
set up und installaticn of the machinery was begun on Ccteober 11,
18¢2. The four faces of the cleock vere installed the following week
and all the staeing was vemoved on Octéher 17, 1892.(This chaiming
it of rerorting 2rreared in the Cencord Enterrrise under the May-
nayd nevwe lters on Qctober 27, 1R9:

"Tre cleock cn the mill tover
prover to he one of the greatert convendences In ocur village and
vhen striking can be heard at qguite a distarce, the cvality of the
tenes of tre be]llbein; rich, penetrating uind pleasant. The new
dynamo for lioskting the tower wernt Iinte oreration Monday evening,
(Oetoher 23, 1£02)ard hereafter the clock %111 be Y1luminated «lld
nieht. The mi11 company ure entitled tco the thurks of 211 the com-
ponity feor thir great robtlic dbleesing,®

The riadrwayes to the tower numbher eight liundinss - three of
thesme from the fifth floor(helckrt of the midn buildine Jand boart
124 steps =nd ig PF feet fronm the around. The stalre in the main
evilding are c¢f ncermal width, but the neurer to the top, the narrcwe
ey they tecome. Tre woeofen teower floeor 1s txelve feet acrozg. Into
each of four corners are installed heavy 1ron rede which descend two
floors dovn into the tower. There rods udd strength to the wocden

edifice 2nd have rrotected it from belrg Plown away by buffeting
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winds., The clock mechanism is in the middle cf the tower and extend-
ing from the center of the muchine tc each individual face are four
metal shaftg. A small clock, nine inches in diipeter 18 used to ad-
Just and set the controls of the large cleck, since the outside of 1t
18 not visible from the insdie of the tower. There ure two winders-
with cables ard wel-hts -- one for the timer and one for the striker.
They are wound with a crank-type handle regquiring much humun muscle
and elbow grease. The ovperating machinery is un elght-day mechunism
go must be wound every wéek. HNinety turns of the crank are required

no doubt
to wind the timer and 330 times to wind the striker(uhich/explains
wvhy the striker dcesn't strike much uny moret) The complete wirding
job takee an hour .ind a half.

The clock faces are nine feet in diameter ind the sides of the
tower are twelve feet wide. TFehind ecuach fice 18 a metal shileld
eleht feet In dlameter and three snd one-half feet from euch face.
These shielde heold five 60 hatt bulbs 4 piece #nd lizht the clock
faces.

Criglirally the power for the clock 1i:hts was orerated by a
vater vheel which generated 4C cycles. when the tower was converted
to 60 cycles in 1629 the clock lishts were not converted -nd contine-
ued to be lishted by water power until the flcods of Hurricane Diane
in 1957 inflicted devustating damage to many of the first flcor mill
buildings. Much re-giring wug necessary and while thils was being
done the clock lights were put on the resular 60 cycles. It is rum-

cred that Digital 18 arrancing to electrify theilr rure possessioh.
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I classify it as a rarity because most other tower clocks of the same
vintage have been destrcyed cr become victims of uuitomations Cer-
tainly the latter is more convenient snd accurate and the whole town
whould cperate con the sume time.
So, tris is the story of the "Town Clcck®™. No matter who cwns
1t, supervises it, care for it -- perhaps even destroys it, 1t will

always zffectionially be Maynard's "Town Clock". Long may it tick!

Credits

Concord Enterprice, 18¢2

Mr, Irvins Rerg, fcrmer resident wanager of the Maynard Industries,
Inc., for infeormation on the water wheel.

Mr. Arthur Dawson, retired maintenance surerintendent.

And especially to Mr. Pitrick Murray, long-time Maynard resident,
und malnterance man for the m311 prererty who patiently
angvered 2 barrape of questinng over a twe week pericd and
rrovided the statistics 2nd fescrirtions.



In 1892, the fine "Town Clock" on the mill was given by Iorenzo Maynard and
placed in position in the Fall of that year. The tower was erected by the
Assabet Manufacturing Company. The clock is still operating and it serves as

a landmark for folks of yesterday and today.

Dull times and poor business during 1893-1894 and later, finally drove the
company into solvency on December 31, 1898, Receivers were appointed who kept
the mills running on a reduced output wntil MAy 1, 1889, when the American
Woolen Company bought them for $400,000, At that time it was the largest woolen
mill in the United States, with sixty-six sets of cards and three hundred and fifty
broad looms.

The American Woolen Company soon after began to improve the property, replacing
the old machinery with new and increasing its capacity. ( Note: = The Assabet
Manufacturing Company while in operation had conducted a2 form of savings bank
where the operatives,as well as others, deposited their money. When the company
failed the bank did also. The Assignees on August 12, 1899 paid the depositors a
25 per cent dividend, and on October 13, 1899 a second dividend of 33 per cent.
This was the final., The Town of Maynard was among the depositors and lost $3,333.33.
The General lows now prohibit this type of banking.



